Janet Slibsac_;er

From: Michelle Leonard <ceo@sanbenitocountychamber.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Janet Slibsager

Subject: FW: SBC Chamber of Commerce's 98th Annual Awards Dinner Dance / February 16th,
2019

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

HiJanet,

Would you be able to direct me to whom | would ask to see if the County would be able to create official certificates for
the honorees at this year’s dinner dance? We would appreciate it very much!

Also, | have extended an invitation to our County Supervisors and | was hoping to find out if by chance you had insight
on to who might be planning on attending and presenting the official certificates on behalf of the County. | would like to
ensure | have the correct information in the program to recognize our local leaders.

Thank you for your help.

Kind regards,

Michelle Leonard

Interim President/CEO

San Benito County Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau
243 6th Street, Suite 100

Hollister, Ca 95023

Office: (831) 637-5315

Cell: (831) 245-6044

ceol(« sanbenitocountychamber.com
www,sanbenitocountvchamber.com
www.discoversanbenitocounty.com
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From: Michelle Leonard

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 4:24 PM

To: 'supervisors@cosb.us' <supervisors@cosb.us>

Subject: SBC Chamber of Commerce's 98th Annual Awards Dinner Dance / February 16th, 2019
Importance: High

Hello and Happy New Year!

| am pleased to be able to extend an invitation to the San Benito County Chamber of Commerce’s 98" Annual Awards
Dinner Dance. We hope that you might be able to attend and participate in the ceremony and present the awards on
this wonderful night of honoring and celebrating our community members.
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One ticket has been reserved for a representative from each District.
Please reply with your RSVP February 1, 2019 so that the program may be printed with the appropriate name of those in
attendance and please advise us who will be able to present the awards to this years’ honorees.

Event: 98" Annual Awards Dinner Dance, Celebrating Our Legacy

Date: Saturday, February 16," 2019 ‘

Time: 6:00-10:00 pm

Location: Leal Vineyards, Barrel Room / 300 Maranatha Drive, Hollister, CA 95023

The Honorees are listed below:

Woman of the Year: Jayme Stewart

Man of the Year: Robert Quaid

Ambassador of the Year: Barbara Cosio

Service Business of the Year: Infinity Staffing

Health & Wellness Business of the Year: Kamal Yoga Studio
Service & Design Business of the Year: Amalia Ellis Design
Rising Star of the Year: 18" Barrel Tasting Room
Agricultural Green Business Leader of the Year: Jayleaf, LLC

Additional tickets can be purchased at the link below or with a check mailed to:
www.Bit.ly/awardsdinnerdance
243 Sixth Street Suite 100 Hollister, CA 95023

We are looking forward to sharing this evening with you as we honor impactful members of our community.

Kind regards,

Michelle Leonard

Interim President/CEQO

San Benito County Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau
243 6th Street, Suite 100

Hollister, Ca 95023

Office: (831) 637-5315

Cell: (831) 245-6044
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